TO: Honorable Mayor and Council

\
FROM: Kenneth McLaughlin, Chief of Police OJ\'
VIA: Carol S. Houck, Town Manager
SUBJECT: Monthly Update for the Public Safety Department as of August 31, 2023

Calls for Service — Summary
e See the attached data report.
e Four (4) responses were recorded in the Town of Millville.

Volunteer Unit
¢ The Volunteer Unit logged 178.5 hours of service in August 2023.

Monthly Police Training Summary
e Fitness & Nutrition
e Prison Rape Elimination Act
e  WRAP Restraint Device
¢ Internal Affairs Investigations
e Law Enforcement Against Drugs (LEAD)
e Hurricane Preparedness

Community Policing Initiatives
e Speed Trailer Deployment
e Senior Check-In
e House Checks
e Business Checks
e Drug Take-Back
* Special Olympics

Miscellaneous
® OVPD hosted the Law Enforcement Against Drugs (LEAD) training program.
e OVPD hosted the National Disaster Preparedness Center Hurricane Preparedness Class.
® OVPD participated in the Attack Addiction Candlelight Vigil on August 31.
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